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A5 Shexst ot dhe dzed as Withn Ane Aetendants

m.n.ﬁ' Wouid be exgressed malice, Malite may be wfeired
@a-})he deed s done With A dAeally weapen ,..LErnPhtLS;S

T pe 233, La 15--p. 23Ms Lo 25,

Follawing Fhe Tudge's thayge ond Au(‘mg &w Aeliberation, +he Suty
. forenan Sentdhe Tdee a note dsiking Hhe follawding question

Forman: Does gt;ema-h-lahan have 1 be. toward a
clfie. pecsan of AoLsata o tandom e.mu}A n

Tr.p J\Rb: L' AH== . 2AM4T, Lo\

The Sudge deknswoledged har s tns a Fm\'ly AR pate que&\-wr\ becanse v

* Contemplaied *premedivaian®as an element of Volontary MansStapgivel of
“’spem&wuy murde®s T6 pe 297, L 4--p, JAB. LA The zﬁu\ge"mﬁormea-%hc
LonaSELS Hath We Lot e rdkeW e T 'Tuh( Ahat. s -\-\'!B-\'etm“pfeﬂ\&&ﬁnkon, weh

" i5a \ego\+emy botr Mhot premedikation 16 not an e\Cment of murder: e Judae

+ BaidAne tssue Hhot dHinguished muder from ovner-iypes of Xaillings S

talice dn Yhat hc u:ou\A Aegine wohat *mahca“ 15 4o A0C Jucy. T, 248,
T e~

Pollowing this discussian whn Ahe a—i-tomqw Ahe Jodge instvucted
' 4he Jury a5 fotbuns S

~

Louckt MG Forman. ladies and en af-%c'é’ur!‘

have fead Yaeul Note which W fead e the (Scofds Tk says

- does premeditation Wave 4o e dondard a Specific pesson o¢
Joidard 4 random Crowsd s uanA Jn-\-hc px-\m-\-%,.s iS4 umn

aouk e Vawss the tosrd ™ ediianion 1S a tegal teem W SCoh
:ia nota pary of the offense of mucder of Vol

nafy wansiqugivtes,
femedi4ationis nov Lonkenntavred u\r\\'\cm towmeS as defined
m—\-hc&\m-c of Soude. Catovnas

Tt P 2564 L..2.2—- Pa 15‘, LB

The Judge then gave the Sory a Supplemenial ’Ju_fy' Charge as fa\\ads?
3 Malice afotenought does not cequire that malies
- X Stfol any pachdular Fime wefore the act s Catnim Hred

bui malice wvuss existin Ythe mind of the Aetendamr Tist
before and o Hhe Mme of the ack. s » s “Taeteface, thece
g\:f-& he a Combination of 4he preuuws enil .Mcn&— anA. ihe

-ﬁc [2TY 25‘1 Li 6“10,

-

T. Avthonght dhe :Su e and (ounsels were, Confused vy the Tucyls
“fan \;erm.-.'smohl asst%ne.\ -khc 9!-3( W . q‘ an,

IS question was dtout Ahe 1 ng SheAs
aleqedly Fited by Fhe appicantin -u\x. qexmg Yok, We P24 La lh-lo;:\ "3

3
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Tnaemuch as the Taty's guestisn Lortem plated “premeditation’as an
element of Mmurder, vhe Tudgels insStrutAion dhat i+ Loas not an element: oF

murder in Seuth Carslinag Was Intorfect. Bee, e.q. Shate Vo Fanklin
HIS S.Ee2d 758 LS. G App- 18D/ ho ding Hhot Tary InStruckion on mansSlaagiter

as 4o defendam's 4otal ShooWing of KIS father WS Not Walantad, Yhough
-hey had argued and his fathet had 4o\l him +aat he weald have 4 find
anothet place 4o Wives where +hay 4ld novamue immediately betore
Sheoting) defendant's action in \sading Shovgun and fetnmning +o
4o Lordinue yard Loofic with forther pelote Tetuming insde and Sheating
him evidenced*deliberation and premadivation’). '
Moreavey in fucsner Lontfadiction +o dhe Sudge's inStfuctich. a
review of the definidian of e aforethoug bt Clement- of Matdel by-the
Black Low D Showss Hhot 1-Akines ¥his element as falloss O
+hought of in advance, (A deliberte, (N premeditated’ malice) malice afsre-
Hroaught 15 atse defined as “premeditatred malice’y pretonastved matiee,
With fegacd 40 the Sohdance ot 4he oid 4o be thamged to-the Tany; sar
Supreme Lourt has held Mhot aArial Judge Vs fequiced  ahargeYhe
SubStance of-the Current and the Lorfect law, and not any patkiculal
Vetbage. ¢ 823 &£ .23 "1\ (5., 2000% The applicant
Hus Lontrends thot Hhe Sudge Lou\d have Costecty InsSiructed Ane
Sutys +rat While dhe Vecbage of “premediration” 16 not used 4o ddtom-
Pany murdes in Seukh. Lamiing s -the clement of Yaforethought” atcom-
panying mutder doas Canoie 4 isimilar ecidentical meanings!
of no \ess imporvance, it Should be Sudically noted Yhotthe-Tudge.
never asiced dne Sory Porman {of any explanation ds+o wivwyhe Sufy
. a8 Confuscd about+he termtpremeditatian®as an Slement of mariel,
When faced with Supplemental Tory instructlon s feviewing Coo
inquires whewer Sopplamental inStrucion faltly respond o T0NY'S
que.s-h‘.‘m Withoutr <. » O.Wf\g pfm‘cev un&!n Unred Medcal
Sugply Lo(p, 6] R3S 248 (Hih Lin (5,L) 993V See alss Shate v alichals
HBl S.E.24 WR(s.c- 134T, ~

‘The applicant Contends Hhot i+is teasonakle 4o assume vhat-the
Juty had atthe-rime of its requeast fetnsced tritical atbention on-the
aforehought/ premedidatea” Excraent of murdec and Las in the Pfacess

of deciding Upon a Verdict based an-the Tudge's instruckians The
Supplemenital inStruction toald be given &pzcinl donsidemation by
Hhe Ty in declding the Case Since Whe instuctioh s in fespanse
+o ds owdn Inquify. Therebote, applicant's Counset’s faitute Ao
ebecs +o ‘e Tadge's instrucrian and Yo tequest a Specific
gLty by the Suyge reqa@ding dhe Sucy's Confusion aver Ahe.
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“4zem #premeditetcd’ 4o accompany mutder was \neffecrive assistanee of
Counscl! and Coupsels failuce o chIect 4o the InStruction also telieved
4he prasecuinon of the aunden of proving -\hc"a-ﬁa(e-\—hougﬁl.p\'emcé‘v\u&eé“
element of murderin violahion of the Due Process Cause. lonst, Amends Mo
See a\se I 1o Windhip, 90 S, CL. 1WEROTIOY The Stabe must prave each ele-

Ment of the Lharge Fof a laushsl Lonvitrion)) Shake v. Rlassingame, 244 5-F.2
£i805:C. i918). :

The agﬁ hiant Was denied e Tight to effective assistonce of 4rial
lounsel by Counsel's failufe +o mise and atanethe defense of selt-defense.

A Lounsels pPecformance way be deamed ineffective and prefudicial #
Ahelr Condutt Se undermine proper funckion cf-Whe adversadial process Xhat
e trial Lannst be Telied on a8 having praduced a Thst tesatt. Smith Vs
Meote, 137 F.2d BOR CHth Qv (5.) 1988) '

To beain Withy the Due Rocess Llause requices that a Eaiminal detendont
be given a feassnable spporruniiy-s present a fomplert Aefense Yo ¥he time
tharged. (alifornia ve Tiombetia, 104 5.t 25280881, Lonst, Amend, . Risy
+e S Amendment requines Aefense dounsel 1o put the State/s tase
‘hroog h advecsary +esting on bhehalf of the defendants Andited SaeS Ve
Lronip; 164 S. 4. 2021984,

Here, in applicant'’s Case, dhe evidence reveaied at 4rlal that uShite. he

was ata Cub his ex-gitkaend, Tamika Bussey Campbeils tdho L3as having
a relatonship with Hhe victing Marlo Reddish, koo Wis fapand went-to the
Tear of the Club where 4he Nichm and his friends Were \acarad. wWhen dw\'.am\.
Wenk-Jo ged WS Lap, his 2x-ginfriend Harad a deink en him and Slapped ns
face Seueral Hmes. He ignofed the assaulds and after getting Wis Cap., he
WasS Shoved by Hhe Vickim and WS friends. Afrer s incidents he \eft
+he Club and wWent 4o the paricing bi1o Veave dhe b area in MS Ansin's
Care Th pe 109, La 1Bec2ihe | |

' The evidence furrher Showed Wnat Lhite applicant was in the
pariking Lok ¥rying to \eave the area he Scen Wis ex-girfriend wivh the
Viekim ond bis friends Comming FoiafdS Wime Th g 127, Lo 26=< p. 128, LM,

Upon Sesing this, the applicant allegedly Fired warning Shots in the

ax 4o prevent these pespie from aS5aHing him again. Th pe s L
to-lls Howeuer, the Waming Shots were \gnored. ant applicants X
girifiend Lame and Slappea Wis Jace againe After he pushed his ex-
anay From hixy Ahe Vichim assaoved him by Kidng himin Yhe face
Several Himes and grabhing WM. AL dnis-ime, the Vicrim was

Ehot Seveqal fnmeS and wiled. TG p. 13/ L 46l p. 128, L. tH-2l.

The police Vedfied that Yhe appticant bad visiele indoclesdo

iwnex \ip drea fom dhe asseutks. T, p, U8, L, 273,

5
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A5 evidencad by +he facks adluced atAcial, the applicant was phy-
Sically 08Sautted by his ex-airifriend, ¥he vichmand his Sfoiends \nside
+he Llub. Ko ignered these assashs and Yeft the flady therefore, he as
withouy fauit in bringing ondme Confiicts ARter \eaving-the fluk 4o
qetin his Cousinis Car 4» 1€ave +he arfa, WS 2x-girifriend and Ahe
victim and his friends followed im 4o Hhe paring \ot ana. asSani+ed
Wim again by Wibking R in dhe faces The vithim alse grabbed him
after Witting him In dhe fase. Tn Such a SHuaren,-+he appticant
Submid-s Hhat a Pordent petson of ordinaty falness and Coutage |

Wruld have emtecralned dhe Same hevief akout-the danger percewad
by +he applicant in like CitcumsStances. sSee.eg.. & ;
Ha3 S.E, 24 BUB LS. 6. 19q3). . |

Bosed on-the evidence adduced ok 41\a\ /s Ahe Tudge even atiknon-
ledged Wihat the Case was replede with plenty of evidence Concerning
Manslaugiter's TCP: 200, Le 1H-1S. Tr 1S wen-Serdied taw in South
Latoting +hat the defense oF Seif-detense and Manslaughicr afC not
Mutually eXclusive and both Shovld be Ssbmided 4o Jucy W Suppotied
by the <vidence adduced at4rials Store v, Nichols, A8\ 58,24 W8
(5., 139T) . Tn addition, if Hhece is anyg evidence In Ahe reco(d fom
thich i+ Canld be (easonably inferfed +Hhat the deffendant actel in Serl-
Aelense, +he defendant s entivtad 4o Instvuchion o Yeat defense)-
ol lal Tidgets fefusal 40 do So Ls Teuersible et Shate v. Day
B3 S, E.24 N3 (S.44 2000), , : - -

The apjlicant atcordingly Submits Hhat based ot the evidence
adduced at4rial regarding Mis Case Ms Arial Counsel  us ineffeckive
4o failivg 48 adviSe Wim of his fight-to a ‘sew-defense Aefensel, and
for fniling 10 tequest a Sed-dekmse Jaty &!ﬁggﬁl which depoived
Wi & a fundamental fight o a detense and/per se presudiciel.

applt Lond LWAS denl

To establish B\aim oF ineffechive assisrance of founsen, agplicany
for pest-Convichion relief must prave dounsells gerformance wWas dc-
Heiend and Ahat deticieny Peclor mance prexudiced s aSes gavet-
bnde Vo Svgie, 481 S.E.24 101 L5.¢. 19a) ., ‘

During Hhe teial,s Hhe Stale sSolicived evidence by a potice. oftveec
4hat the applicamt's ex-gitifriend had formed a Telationship Withdne
wviehm, Mario Reddish, YAuring applicant's (ecent incareeration” in
prisone T6 pe 12T Le 12-1He  Evidence dhat defendand Das grevioasly
Tailed on unSpecific chargas was Not cdmissible onder any excepion
Gexec v, State, Hod 5.&8,24 3uMls.c. 1901 s A defendont's Choracter
wWay ot be attacked uniess he pois i-in issue) hence, evidence

b
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of Commission of another independent &rime |5 hot admisSible aqainsta de-
nt for pucpose of Shotsing Hat he is a peason of bad Chamoetecand \ikely
¥ have Commirtied dhe Ciime Charged, Staie v, Gteen, 20d5.5.24 74(5c. 1973},

AS d (esutt, Hhe applicant Lontends that his Gounsel oas ineffective
420 nok- oTeching e the prior bad act vestimony and for £FaA0NA 3v Cequest
a curative INStru D 1o +he Jitys He also Condends that b pleatdiced
Counsel Since. ¥he Tury Couid belicde Hhat he was o had pecson Who Lould have
Committed Hhe Crimefor Which he was darged -

“Jhe gpglicant pas dented the fight 4o effective astiskance =fFJdriat,
et by Counsclis fatlure +o obJect a e uashs a hgl .

Ahal fharged double S=opardy sffenses.

The applitant Cotbends that WS indickment {or “Passessian & Firearm
BDuring Commission of of Aempt+o Commit aVistient trime“Lthamed him with
double TJeopardv offenses because dhe indicAment Chamges onthe one hand
that Phe Aisplaved a fireamn ducing Commission of a vistent Crime’2 While
charging on -l-r\c other hand +hat*he displayea a fireann duting an attempt 4s
4o Coramid a violent &fimed Yo Wit mutderts Seopardy atiaches when the
3'-&;‘(5 i S impaneled 90_3 Sworny lcss priot-do reaching O Verdict, +he Jucy
5

thacqed with defendant's Consent e u‘g:;\ QOUNAS oF legal necessivys
Stute vo Rowland, 537 S, £ 23 1T (5.0 ﬁpp. B)e »

The ackful phaasing of an indictment Cannot fustrate Ve grotveckion
of Doukle Seopatdy Glanse When putatively *ditferent affenses “ane progert
Characten asd .s{nglc Continuing offense (as 'n applicant!s Indictment),
+ Madlseics 820 F2d 1368 Ath Cinrs.a) 98T,

The agpﬁco.n-l— lonkends that bagsed on the double n’c'aparé,\l
offenses alleged in his indickment douns e failute 1o obect s

the chages and 4o moveto quash-the indic : A

_ Gtment Was ineffecrive
ASSISMnce Mot wos presudicial, see
"33 cs.¢., 1991),

ConllnsTon

MHE&EF%?&. £ot the -Cm:cgo{ng Yeazon, Hhe tbnorable Couck Shauld
gfank the applicant pastconvicH an reti € 1o TEVELSS his unasti3t Gonviclan «

Respectfully Submikked,

LS
Joshus Lamar Forrest; V0825 .
?em( fotfeckional Tns+4ution

. 3D Laiawn Road- R2A
date, —p 202 Pevzer, s.6. 286464 /213
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TNate: 20w

Hon. Liz Godard
t\erx af Coury

P. 0. BOX 583

Aliken . S.¢. 137210553

Re:  PLR .Rppiica%-';on '
C/A NDe 201~ CP-0L- B34

Dear MS. Gudacd % »
Enclosed please flnd ¥he Oviginal Memsrandom of Lans i Support
of Applitarien for Past-Convichion Reliek fof $iling oivh Npur o8t T

alse inclnded a selt - addressed Sramped Enveloge for our (um o me
Closked-Sramped Lopies af Hais dccuamentt fof vay (ecoras :

. Hincecely,

Foshua Lamar Fa(test » 27H525
Yerey forcecional Tnsyiudion
43A Coxlawin |Raad=-Q2A/23
fe\zer, S.00 28667

cey file
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
)
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
JOSHUA LAMAR FORREST, ) :
) Case No. 2011-CP-02-1834
- Petitioner, )
)
VS, ) SUPPLEMENTAL GROUNDS IN SUPPORT
) OF PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RELIEF :
)
Respondent. )

COMES NOW the Petiﬁoner, Joshua Lamar Forrest, by and through his
atterney. and hereby states these additional grounds in support of his Petition for
Post-Conviction Relief:

TRIAL COUNSEL DENIED APPLICANT EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE IN VIOLATION OF THE

SOUTH CAROLINA CONSTITUTION ARTICLE ONE, SECTIONS THREE AND FOURTEEN,
AND_THE SIXTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES
CONSTITUTION,

The record reflects that defense counsel failed to object to the ftrigl
judge's charge that “malice may be inferred from conduct showing a total
disregard for human life. Inferred malice may also anse when the deed is done
with a deadly weapon." (T tr p. 234 1. 16-18} That was all that was charged with
régord to the inference of malice. It is, of course, a violation of the due process
clause of the Fourteenth Amendment "when g jury charge creates a
mandatory presumption, and impermissibly shifts the burden of proof to the

defendant.” Sandstrom v. Montang, 442 U.S. 510, 524, 99 S.Ct. 2450, 6] L.Ed.2d

508 {1979). See also Mullaney v. Wilbur, 421 U.S. 684, 703-04, 95 S.Ct. 1881, 44

507
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L.Ed.2d 508. holding that the due process clause forbids a state from placing the
burden on the accused to prove his actions reduced the crime from mufder to
manslcughier.

Admittedly, the charge given in this case was that inferred malice may
arise o with a 'deodly_wecpon. It ‘simply did not go far enough to protect
appliéanf's due process‘ri'ghts; In 1he,-cqse_of State v. Eimore, 279 S.C. 417, 421,
308 S.E.2d 781, 784 {1983}, the South Carolina Supreme Court outlined a jury
charge that it felt would pass muster with reference to 1he due process clause.
"Thev law says if one intentionally kilis cnothér with a deodly weapon, the
implication of malice mdyicrise. if facts are proved beyénd a reasonable doubt,
sufﬁcienf to raise an inference of malice to your satisfaction, this inferenlce would
be simply' an évi_denﬁcry fq‘c’r'to be taken into consideration by you, fhe jﬁry,
along with bi‘her evidence in the case, and you may givé it sucﬁ weight as you
determine it should receive.” It is important to note that the Court will tolerate
“only slight deviations from this charge.” Id.

Telling a jury that it may infer malice from the use of a deadly weapon
takes the decision as to matlice out of its hands when, in focf, a deadly weapon
was used. There is nothing to explain whether the word “may” means that the
jury is aliowed to iﬁfer malice, or that it should. Moreover, there was nothing in
the charge that told the jury in this case that the inference was simply “an
evidentiary fact fo be taken into account ... along with.other evidence."

Without that caution, it is the same gs tfelling the jury that a weapon eguals




P R Ll v, vy

RTINS PR

B et

mdlice. Malice is required for the State to prove a charge of murder. When the
jury is told that it may infer malice from the use of a deadly weapon, the State
need not prove it beyond a reasonable doubt. Every element of a crime must
be proven; the trial court's jury charge must correctly state the elements of the
offense and "lest there remain any doubt about the constitutionat siature of the
reasonable doubt standard, we explicitty hold that the Due Process Clause
protects the accused ogqins’r conviction except upbn proof beyond‘ a
reasonable doubt of every fact necessary to constitute the crime for which he is

charged.” Sandstrom at S.Ct. 2457, quoting In Re Winship, 397 U.S. 358, 90 $.Ct.

1068, L.Ed. 2d 368 {1970).

_Teﬂing the jury that it may infer malice from the use of a deadly weapon
means that the Sl;cfe did not have to prove malice beyond a reasonable
doubt. The proof of mgalice is necessary in order to sustain a murder convicﬁqn.
Because defense counsel did not object to the faulty jury instruction, her
conduct fell below the pre_vciling standards of the profession. The failure to
object did not preserve the error when the jury charge reduced the burden of

proof to that of strict liability. Use of a deadly weapon, which results in death,

calls for a verdict of guilty fo a tayman {juror). The State no longer had to prove

that essential element and the applicant was severely prejudiced by this error.
Without this inference, the State was unable to prove murder in this case and
the jury would have been forced fo either find applicant not guilty or guilty of

the lesser included offense of voluntary manslaughter or find that he acted in

3
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self-defense. As such, applicant would respectfully request that he be granted a

new frial in this matter. .

THE BELCHER DECISION.

' The impropriety of the implied madlice jury charge at issue here, where
“gvidence has been presented that would reduCé, miﬁgdte, excuse or justify
1helhomicide" was addressed in 2009 by the State Supreme Court in the case of
State v, Belcher, 385 5.C. 597, 685 S.E. 2d 802 [2009). The Court provided an
énclysis of the law surrounding the implied malice charge, dating back to the
1800s. _The Court held that, if evidence is presented that would reduce, mitigate,
excuse or justify the homicide, a charge that malice may be inferred from the
use of a deadly weobon would no longer be good law in South Carolina. [d. The
ruling was to apply to “all cases which are pending on direct review or not yet

final where the issue is preserved.” Belcher at 412,

Had counsel made proper objections to the infered malice }ury'
instruction, thus preserving it for appeal, applicant would have been given a
new iial based upon the Belcher decision. Thére was clearly evidence
bresented at trial that would have reduced the Crimé to voluntary manslaughter

or even self-defense. (See T tr p. 200, |. 14-14)) Ih 'Iigh’r of the Belcher décision,

cppﬁconf'sﬁould be granted a new trial.
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with adequate postage thereon, prior {o filing.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to cerfify that | have served a copy of the within and foregoing

- Memorandum of Law in Support of Application for Post-Conviction Relief upon

opposing counsel:

Daniel Gourley, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
P.O. Box 11549

Columbia SC 29211

by depositing same in the United States mail, in a properly addressed ehvelope,

This day of January, 2014.

Georgia :
South Carolina Bar No. 4591

415 Fourth Street

Augusta, GA 30901
706-722-4283

Attorney for Joshua Lamar Forrest
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BUSSEY CAMPBELL - DIRECT

. Was it torn like that?
"No, sir.
But that's the one y‘éll were arguing abdut?

Yes, sir.

o P O ¥ ©

All right. You took the hat off of him, went back to
the back of the club. He came back ;heré and y'all
started an argument. What happened during the argument?
A. - It was like a little bit of touching. Then when he
grabbed me, I threw the alcohol in his face that I had in
the cup'thatvi was drinking out of. -
Q. - Yes, mé'am.

A, And then that's when people started getting between
- : : )
People started doing what?

Getting‘between us. Like that's him, and this is me.

Who was getting between y'all; do you remember?

0.

A-.

Q.

A. It was'Ténika Roberson and Jonathan Thomas.

0. And they were separating the two of y'all?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And what happened then?

A. Then Jonathan Thomas told Joshua Forrest that he
wasn't going to be puﬁting his hands on me. And fhat's
when Mr. Reddish came over there.

Q. And did you know Mr. Reddish?

A. Yes, sir. I did.
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What was your relationship with him?

He was like my best friend.

Were y'all boyfriend and girlfriend?

No, sir.

Just close friends?

Yes, sir.

And he and Jonathan kind of broke y'all up again?
Yes. .

What happened after that?

¥ oo P 0 PO P O P O

After that Joshua went out the door, and then Jonathan .
and Mario went out theAdoor. And me and Tanika and Chris
stayed in the club.

Q. How long did y’all stay in the club?

A. For about two to three minutes.

0. Then what did you do?

A. We walked out the entrance to go out the club.

Q. What was going on when you got out the club?

A. They was having a little altercation._

Q. Who was?

A. Joshua Forrest and Jonathan Thomas.

Q. Was Mario out there{ too?

A, Yes,-sir.‘

Q. Was he in?the alfercation, too?

A, He wasn't_fighting with Joshua. He was trying to

break it up.

913
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that regaid. If he indeed knows what happened and/or if
he has an idea what happened. ‘ .

THE WITNESS: Investigator Kevin Liles initiated
the segquence to begin the taping of the interview. The
recording itself stopped minutes after it started. And
when Investigator Liles left the room, the interview room,
to go and turn the machine off, he noticed that it had

been turned off by itself, that it was not recording. So

he initiated it back again and that caught the last

segments of the entire interview.

BY MR. KODMAN:

Q. Did you make some written notes of what was said
during that interview?
A, Yes, sir,

Q. And when did you make those notes?

A. I made those notes while the interview was in
progress.
Q. At some point did you convert those notes into an

investigative report?-

A. Immediately. That evening; yes, sir.

Q. And referring toc your notes in your investigative;
report, what specifically did the Defendant teli you as to
what he says happened on the night in guestion? ‘ V

A. Mr., Forrest reported of Chantelle Epps driving him to

the Elk's Club and arriving and entering between 01:30 and
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02:00 hours con 12-4-05 and consumed a large quantity of
alcohol that intoxicated him.

Forrest reported while inside Bussey, his
ex-girlfriend who had formed a relationship with Reddish
during his, being Forrest, recent incarceration, began a
verbal argument over his flirtations with Monique.

Forrest continued to report Bussey took his ball cap
and relocated within a group of 12 males toward the rear
of the Elk's Clﬁb. Forrest reported he approached her to
retrieve his cap whereas Bussey threw a drink on him and
slapped his face several times.

Forrest reported he ignored Bussey's assault and after
obtaining his cap the 12 males began to shove him and he
left the interior of the Elk's Club, relocating to the
rear driver door of the white~in-color Lincoln operated by
James Forrest.

Forrest reported he opened the door to enter; was
unable -- was unable to due to the driver's seat being
fully declined (sic) and upon relocating to the front of
the vehicle observed Bussey and the same group of males
approaching him.

Forrest reported Bussey‘hit his face several times and
he grabbed her throat and pushed her away. Forrest
reported Reddish then approached him and punched him in

the face and a physical fight erupted whereas Reddish
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again struck him in the jaw as the fight relocated to the
front region of the Lincoln.

Forrest displayed apparent visible injury to his inner
lip region. Forrest teported and demonstrated dufing the
fight, Reddish secured him in a frontal bear hug, gripping
both of his, Reddish's, arms around his, Forrest's, arms
and-torso.

Forrest reported upon trying to break free he heard

apparent gunshots and began to back away from Reddish, who

ripped ‘his, Forrest, shirt off while falling forward to
the ground.

Forrest reported of running to énd entering the
Lincoln with Little James, James Forrest and Jay, Joseph
Gartrell, while hearing Bussey state, shoot that nigger.
Forrest reported while departing ‘the incident location
to -- while departing the incident location an unknown
black male ran beside the Lincoln firing a pistol.

Forrest reported of soon arriving to the Waffle House
located at Highway 19 and I-20, Aiken, South Caroiiné,
where he accepted a ride from Myron to his, Forrest,
girlfriend, Marcy Coleman's residence located in Apple
Valley Subdivision, Augusta, Georgia, arriving between
05:00 and 06:00 hours on 12-4-05.

Finally Forrest reported of overhearing Coleman's

mother state at 08:30 hours that he was wanted by the

T
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police and of speaking with his mother later that day who
coordinated his surrender to law enforcement.

Q.. Did he tell you anything else?

A. I asked him during the interview how was it possible
that while he was in a frontal bear hug and he heard
gunshots, how was it possible that the victim, Mario
Reddish, sustained two gunshots to his front while he was
in a frontal bear hug with Mr. Forrest. And he said that
was God's will.

Q. Did he make any other statements to you?

A.. I asked him was -- did he mean divine intervention and
he said yes.

Q. And was that the extent of your contact with the
Defendant in terms of any statements he provided?

a. Statement wise. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay.

MR. KODMAN: Please answer any gquestions
Ms. Stoney may have,.

THE WITNESS;: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: BRefore we go, how long did the
questioning take place? How long? Over what period of
time did the statement take?

THE WITNESS: You mean the length of the
interview, sir?

THE COURT: Right.
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hollering, give me my clothes I brought you, give me my

stuff I brought you. ' And he was just kept on walking. He

was, like Tamika, go ahead, Tamika go ahead. As he was

getting in the car that's when I seéen Jonathan hit him.

Q. Jonathan?

A. Hit Junior.
Q. ' Jonathan who?.
a. Jonathan Thomas hit Joshua Forrest.

Q. All right. Let me stop you there for a minute. I
don't want to get this confused. How many people were you
and Tamika with that night?

A. When we got to the club?

Q0. Yes, ma'am.

A. When we got to the club it wasn't nothing but me,
Tamika, Timothy, we call him Pull and Nicole Funchez, four
of us. We all rode in my rental car. I had rented a car
that weekend.

Q. When Joshua left out the door and y'all followed him
after him, how.many‘of y'all followed out the'door?

A. Two, me and Tamika::

Q. The other people stayed inside? And then you
mentioned somebody named Jonathan.

a. They came out after -- okay. After me and Tamika got
out, I would say like five minutes later that's when

Jonathan and them, everybody just started coming out the
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door. ‘Bécause they heaid her -- they heard Tamika yelling
and screaming saying give her her stuff.

Q. How many people came up right next to Tamika?

A. After we got out the club?

Q. Yes, ma'am. |

A. It was about ten, 15 people. It was just everybody
just after, you know, she started yelling and screaming
everybody just start coming out the club.

Q. Were they out there fo help her, do you think or were
they just out there seeing what was going on?

A, They were Jjust out there seeing what was going on.

Q. So they weren't people with you two?

A. No, sir.

Q. All right. So the crowd came outside. Tamika and the
Defendant were arguing. What happened next, do you say?
A. Joshua was getting there. He was on the driver's side
of the car. He was -- he had one foot in the car and the
back door was open and he was going to get in the car.

Q. All right. Whose car?

A. It was a white Lincoln. It was driven by Jameé
Forrest. That's his c¢ousin.

Q. And you say the Defendant was trying to get into a
white Lincoln?

a. Yes, sir.

Q. Was anybody else there with him?
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A. Not, not the shot that went in the air, ﬁhatever. I
didn't see that.

Q. What did you see next?

A, Then I seen Mario walk back towards the club. - He was
walking back towards the club and then for some reason he
turned around and walked back and when he walked back he
punched -~ Mr. Forresﬁ/;tart walking towards him and when
they met, Mario punched him in the face and then they had
locked up.

Q. When you say they locked up, what do you mean by that?
A. They was like, like in a bear hug. They had locked
up.

Q. Ckay. And what happened next?

A. Then after that I seen Mr. Forrest pull a gun from
his, like, waist area, right here. And then I heard two
shots fired and Mario had hit the ground.

Did you see him with a gun?

Yes.

»

Can you describe it?

It was black.

How many shots did you hear?

Two.

After Mario hit the ground, what did the Defendant do?

He got in the car and left.

Lo AN o I 2 - T A o I Ao

Do you remember who'he:got ~- who he went with or
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anything about it?

A. No.

Q. And what did you do after the shooting happened?

A. I just started screaming and Looking for my keys
because I couldn't find my keys.

0. What happened? Was Mario moving at all after that?
A. No, he wasn't moving.

Q0. And what happened next?

A. Then some, some guys picked Mario up off the ground
and they put him in the car. And then I got, got my keys
and I got in the car and I put on my blinkers and we
followed the car to the hospital.

0. And other than the Defendant when he was locked up
with Mario, was there anybody else close to the two of .
them when the shooting occurred?

A. No.

Q. And at any time during the altercation between Mario
and Joshua in the parking lot, was anybody ever standing
in between you and them?

A. No.

Q. The person that you say shot Mario Reddish, do you see

him here in the courtroom today?
A. Yes.
Q. Could you point him out for the jury?

A. Right there (pointing)..
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Q. Facing which way?

A. &t was facing the same way we was facing.

Q. Right here by the number seven?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Where was everybody at, the people?.

A. Standing right here beside James‘Forrest car.
Q. Who was there?

A. It was James standing by the front door, Joshua

standing by the back door.

Q.

A.

Q.

A.

James was by the front -- was the door open or closed?
It was open.
So you said James was here?

Uh-huh. No. They was standing -- like when they had

the doors open like they was standing right--

Q.
A,

In the doorway?

Uh-huh.

Who‘else was by the car?

Joshua Forrest.

Which door was he here?

Like between the back door.

He was standing inside the back door? -
Uh-huh.

Was there anybody else around the car?

Yes. It was Jonathan standing up on Joshua.

He was standing where?
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Q.
of
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

show these people. Could you state where everybody was

that night?

A.

car was right here.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

here beside the oak tree.

If you could, come down here. There's a diagram here

the club.
{Complying.)
Do you recognize how that's laid out?
Yes, sir.

Could you stand to the side so they can -- you got to

We came out this entrance.. Tanika car is right here,

Pa:ked facing which way?

This way.

Facing to the street?

Facing to the club.

Facing to the club?

Uh-huh.

Right here?

Uh-huh.

An arrow to the front; right?
Uh-huh, yes.

Okay. That's the car you came.in?
Yes, sir.

Was there another car out there?

Yes. The car that James Forrest was driving was right
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. He was standing in front of Joshua.
. At the back of the car?
Uh-huh. And Mario was standing behind Jonathan.

So Jonathan was here?

o0 ¥ 0 0w

. Uh-huh. ©No. Jonathan was right here because they're
all facing this way.

Q. They're facing the club?

A. They're facing the club.

Q. Did I get the names wrong?

A. It was James, then it was Joshua standing back here by
the back door. It was Jonathan standing right here and
Mr. Reddish standing right there. ‘

Q. One was in front or both in front?

A. They both in front.

Q. Over here?

A. Uh-huh. Right here.

. They were here?

A. Ch-huh.

Q. And then Mario was the same, right next to Jonathan?
A. Uh-huh. |

Q. What were they doing?

A. Well, I was just heard commotion going back and forth
between Jonathan and Joshua.

Q. Did you hear Mario in the middle of their

conversation?

MY
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A, I heard Mario trying to stop it.

Q. What happened next?

a. What happened next was when we heard the gunfires.
Q. How many gunshots did you hear?

A. Two.

Q. Did you see a gun?

A. Did I see a gun? I seen a gun, but I couldn't tell

who had the gun in their hand.

Q. Did you hear.all the shots come at one time?
A. It was like pow pow.

Q. How many times did you hear it go off?

A. Twice.

Q. Just twice?

A. When I walked out the door.

Q. Did you hear any more shots after that?

A. No. I just heard people started screaming and stuff.

Q. And what did you do?

A. What did I do? I seen them jump in the --

THE COURT: She caﬁ come back up heré.

THE WITNESS: (Complying). I seen him jump in
the car. What I did, I had on some heels. The white car
that James Forrest was driving, they.jumped in that car to
speed off. I had on some heels. I took off one of my
heels and threw it, threw it at the car.

BY MR. GIBBONS:

525
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A. I don't remember.

Q. How much had you been drinking that night?

A. Because I was drinking at Bélajib's, I'd say I had
about eight drinks, nine drinks. |

Q. So you said before you were, that you were admittedly
drunk?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. You don't really remember what happened?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. And you said that Mario swung at Joshua?

A. VNo, ma'am. Jonathan Thomaé.

Q. But later on you said that you heard gunshots and
Mario swung?

A. Yes, ma'am. Yes, I did.

Q. So Mario swung?

A. Yes, ma'am. When he came on the other side of thé
car. | |

Q. Did you éctually'hear the gunshots?

‘Al Yes, ma“'am.

Q. How many?

A. Four. It was like poOw-pow, pOw-pow.

Q. And you heard.somedne yell that Mario had been shot
four times? »

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. . How fast were the gunshots between each other?
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A. They were like pow-pow DPOW-pOwW.
Q. But you had ever see anyone with a gun?
A. No, ma'am.
Q. Do you have any idea who shot Mario?
A. No, ma'am.

MS. STONEY: No more questions.

THE COURT: Redirect?

MR. -GIBBONS: Nothing further from this witness,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. You may step down. Call
your next witness.

MR. GIBBONS:  Clay Adams.

THE COURT: Any objection to her being released
from her subpoena?

MR. GIBBONS: No, sir.

THE COURT: You're free to go, ma'am.

.MARTIN CLAY ADAMS, having been duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

THE CLERK: Have a seat in the witness box, state
your full name for the Court, spelling your last.

THE WITNESS: Martin Clay Adams, A. D. A. M. S.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GIBBONS:
Q. Mr. Adams, where are you employed?

A. I'm sergeant of forensic_investigations for the
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0. At what point did he say that?
A, When they was by the car.
0. Did you see anybody passing licks?
A. No, sir. |
Q. And if you had to say the two people that were hottest
in this argument, who were they?
A. Jonathan Thomas and Joshua Forrest.

MR. GIBBONS: - Answer any questions Ms. Stoney
has.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MS. STONEY:

Q. You say that you arrived there with Tanika, Timothy

Mario, Johnson and who else?

A. Jonathan Thomas, Charles Bush and Jeanette Thomas;

Q. And Nicole? ‘

A. And Nicole Funchez.

Q. And you arrived about 12:30?

A. To my knowledge about 12:30 or something till one. It

was probably a little earlier than that.

0. So basically were you with Mario and Jonathan at the
time you got there? ..

A. No. I rode in the car with Tanika. We walked in
together. Jonathan and Mario walked in together. We all.
left one club and came to another.

Q. Sc you were all basically together, just in two
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separate cars?

A. Yes.

Q. What club did y'all leave?

A. Belajié's.

Q. Were you drinking there?

A. No, ma'am. ‘ »

Q. Outside after Joshua left the club Jonathan and Mario
were surrounding him by his car. Is that your testimony?
A, Yes, they was right there where he was.

Q. And was he trying to get in the car?

A. I can't tell he Qas trying to get in the car. They
was standing beside fhe car with the doors open when I
came out the door.

Q. Did you see everything that happened that night?

A. Most of it. It started in the club.

Q. Did Mario ever hit --

A. I didnftisee Mr. Reddish t&qch Mr. Forrest at all.

Q. Were you looking at him the whole time?

A. No, I wasn't but when I got out the door T looked over
there and walked towards that way.

Q. So it's possible that Mario may have hit him énd you
just didn't see it?

A. I didn't see it. I'm saying to my knowledge I didn't
see him.

Q. How close were the rest of the cars parked there? How

529
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

STATE OF.SOUTH CAROLINA y
COUNTY OF AIKEN ‘ ; . FOR THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
; 201 I-CP-O2- 1834
Joshua Forrest, #274525, )
' )
Applicant, )
)
v. )
) )
State of South Carolina, )
)
Respondent. )
)

This matter is before this Court by way of an application for post-conviction relief (PCR)
f_ﬂed Auéust 23,2011, The State made it.;; return on June 15, 2012. A heaﬁhg wa.€ convened at -
the Axken County Courthouse on July 30, 2014, Apphcant was present and represented by
Mamn C. Puetz, Esqmre The State was represented by David Spencer of the South Carolina
Office of the Attorney General. ' _ ‘ ‘

Applicant’s trial counsel, Sherﬁ Hicks Stoney, Es;quire, was -called as a.l witness by
Applicant.  Applicant also testified on his own behalf. This Court also had before it the
pleadings of both parties, the Abplica:-lt’s records from the Department éf Corréctioné, the Clerk
of Court’s records regarding the convictions, and the transeript of both éf App}icanl*s trials.

PROCEDURAL HISTORY - |

Applicant is presently coﬁﬁned in the South Carolina Department of Corréctions pursuant
to orders of commitment of the Aiken County Clerk of Court. Applicant was indicted duﬁng the
April 2006 term of the Aiken County Grand Jury for murder (2006-GS-02-695) and possessiofi
of a firearm or knife during commission of or attempt to commit a violent crime (2006-68-02—

694). Applicant was represented by Sherri chks Stoney, Esquire, Applicant was tried by jury

1of14
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on December 4-6, 2006, before the Honorable' Doyet A, Early, Il Judge Early declared a

mistrial after the jury was unable to reach a verdict. Applicant proceeded to trial a second time

and was found guilty on June 24, 2009, Applicant was sentenced by the Honorable Michael G.
Nettles to life without parole to run concurrent with a sentence of five years iﬁ:prisomngnt for

possession of 2 weapon during a commission of or attempt to commit a violent crime.

A ﬁmely notice of Appeal was filed on behalf of the Applicant. The South Carolina -

Court of Appeals affirmed the conviction. State v. Fomrest, Op. No. 2011-UP-254 (filed June 1,
2011). The Remittitur was sent June 24, 2011, '

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Applicant was convicted of murdering Mario Reddish in the parking lot of an Elks Club

in Aiken County. The homicide occarred on December 4, 2005. The first witness for the State

was Latasha Brown, who testified that she kriew both Reddish and Applicant. She testified that

Applicant and Tameka Bussey (at the time of trial, her name was Tameka Campbell) got in a

fight, Applicant pinned Busse& against the wall. Brown testified that the fight was over a hat
and shoes. She testified that Applicant was then in an altercation with Reddish and jonnthon
Thomas. This occurred around cloﬁng time at the club and eve;'yohe then went outside. Tr. Pp.
68-72. '

Outﬁide, there was a commotion and Brown heard a gunshot. She lhé_n heard Applicant
say Reddish was not leaving tonight. Applicant and Reddish’ walked towards each other.

Reddish threw a punch and they were then “locked up” with each other. Brown testified that

Applicant pulled out a gun and she then heard two shots. Reddish hit the grouad. Applicant then
leftina car. Tr. pp. 72-74, '

Sherry Cade testified that she has known Applicant for nine years. She testiﬁed that she -

20f 14
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saw Bussey fussing with Applicant over a baseball hat and shoes. Then Jonathon Thomas and
Reddish tried to break up the altercation between Bussey and ‘Applicant. Cade testified that
nothing physical occumed when they- intervened, After walkmg out of the club, ‘she saw

Apphcant pull a gun from out of his pants and say to Reddish “MF, I'm gomg 1o kill you

tonight” and fire a shot mtont}vxc ground. Applicant and Reddish then ended up in a bear hug,
Reddish fell after two more simts were fired. Tr. pp. 81-85.

Jonathon Thomas festified that he knew Applicant all his life and was best friends thh
Reddish. Thomas testified that he went to break up an argument between Applicant and Bussey
Thomas said nothing phys:cal occurred. He clarified on cross-examination that Reddxsh was not
anywhere near Applmant at this time. Thomas said that he approached Applicant outsxde and
they shook hands. He was walking away when he looked back and saw Applicant fire shdts at
Reddish. Thomas denjed having any personal conflict with A\pplicanl. Tr. pp. 92-97; p. 103.

App!icant gave a stafement to ‘Invesﬁga;or Cain. Cain testified that Applica:;l told him
the Bussey took a baseball‘cap from him and ran int6 a crowd of people. She also slaj:péd him
and threw a drink in his face. Applicant alleged twelve males began to push him inside the club :
and he went outside the club,  Applicant alleged Bussey and the same gl;oup of males .
approached him outside the club. Bussey approached Applfcant and hit him sgain. This time, he
grabbed her throat and pushed her away. Reddish then approached and hit Applfca_nt in ihe face
and a physical fight broke out where Reddish struck Applicant agam Cain observed that
Applicant had an injury to his lip. Applicant alleged that Reddish had Applicant secured in a .
bear hug. While trying to break free, Applicant heard gunshots and Réddish fell to the ground.
Tr. pp. 128-29. Cain asked Applicant to explain how Reddish had two frontal gunshot wounds

without Applicant suffering any injury-if they were locked in a bear hug, ' Applicant nespondéd it
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was “God’s will” and confirmed he meant divine intervention. Tr. p 130.

No defense witnesses were presented and counse] had !he beneﬁt of last closmg
argument. Shg argued inconsistencies between the three eyewntness_es and quesuoned why the
State did not present other witnesses from the crowded club. Tr. pp. 214-21;7.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW -

This Court has had the opportunity to review the record in its entirety and has heard the -:

testimony presented at the post-conviction relief hearing. This Court hes further had the

opportunity to observe the witnesses presented at the hearing, closely pass upon their credibility

and weigh their testimony accordingly. Set forth below are the relevant ﬁnﬁings of facts and .

conclusions of law as re(;uired pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 17-27-80 (2003).
Ineffective Agigﬁnce of Counsel

Applicant makes various allegations of ineffective assistarice of counsel. The burden of
proof is on the applicant in a PCR proceeding to prove the allegations in his appiicaﬁon.' Bellv.
State, 321 S.C. 238, 467 8.E.2d 926 (1996); Rule 71.1(e), SCRCP. - »

For an applicént to be 'gramec! PCR as a result of ineffective assistance of ;ounsel., he
must show both: (1) that his counse! failed to rendér reasonably gﬁ‘ective assistahce und;ar
prevailing professional norms, and (2) tiaal ile was préjudice(i by his counsel’s ineffective

performance. §gncklggd v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 104 S.Ct, 2052, 80 L. Ed 2d 674 (1984);

Judge v. State, 321 S.C. 554, 471 S.E.2d 146 (1996) In order to prove prejudice, an apphcam '

must show that but for counsel's errors, there is e reasonable pmbabxlx;y the result at trial would
have been different. Johnson v. State, 325 S.C. 182, 480 S.E.2d 733 (1997). A reasonable

probability is a probability sufficient to undermine confidence in the outcome of the triel. Id.

Where trial counsel articulates a valid reason for’employix'lg certain trial strategy, such conduct
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should not be deemed meffecuve assistance of counsel. Rogboro v. State 317 S.C. 292 454.
8. EZd3]2 (1995); tokts v. State, 308 §.C. 546, 419 S.E.2d 778 (1992).
This Court will now address each allegation of ineffective assistance of trial counsel
below: - '
_ Bztson motion _
Applicant glleges trial counse} wasiine\ﬂ'ective for failing to make a Batson motion
because three of the four jurors struck by the prosecution were Afrfcan-Ameﬁcan. Counsel

testified that the jurors struck had criminal records, which wouldjustify the prosecution’s strikes.

Counsel testified that in her view, it was unlikely that the Batson motion, if made, would be
pranted. Counsel further testified that Aiken’s population is mughly.seventy-ﬁve percent
Caucasian and two of the jurors selected were Aﬁican-American. so she féli that th§ racial
makeup of the jury was consistent with county demographics, Counsel testified she was more
concerned about the number of teachers in the jury pool, duc 10 the fact that the trial was taking
pl'ace in the summer. |

This Court ﬁnas that Applicant has not met his burden of proving counsel was
ineffective. This Court finds that Counsel stated reasonable trial strategy in her decision not to
move 1o stnke the jury under _Bjt_s_g and further, Apphcant has failed to meet his burden of
proving pre_,ud:ce This allegation is denied.

State’s witnesses with criminal records _

Applicant alleges Counsel was incffective for failing to impeach State’s witnesses with .
prior criminal records. Latashe Brown had a conviction from 1996 for shoplifting. Counisel
testified that she considered the canyidion too old to camy any valuable impeachment value;

Counse] testified that she was concerned that if she impeached Brown with a stale conviction, it
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would appesr to the jury that she was trying to distract the j jury from the real issues at trial.

Apphcant also alleges that Jonathan Thomas shotld have been’ xmpeached with pnor

convictions. Thomas was convicted in 1997 of criminal sexual conduct in the third degree, and

in 1999 and 2008 for failure to register on the sex offender registry. The 1997 conviction would

have been stale at trial and subject to a probative/prejudicial analysis with doubtful probative

value; and the sex offender registry convictions would not be admissiblg since they carried less

than a year imprisonment and are unlikely to be considered-a crime of dishonesty. See Rule 609, '

SCRE. This Court is skeptical that these convictions would have been allowed at trial had

ooxmsel sought to unpeach with the convictions. Thomas, although cﬁ!led as @ prosecution -

wmless. was valuable for the defense. Thomas testified, as other witnesses did, to intervening in
the dispute between Bussey and Applicant. However, he testified that Reddish was not with him.

Importantly, Thomas testified that outside the club, he shook hands with Applicant and watked

away. Thomas subsequently turned around 10 .se;e Applicant firing gimshd!s. His testimony, A_

corroborating 2 number of facts not paniculafly in controversy, also suggested that Applicant

was not mad at him over the confrontation. This gives some support to Applicant’s theory that

Reddish, and not Applicant, was the aggressor:in their controversy, since Applicant had calmed
down according to Thomas. ‘ .

Regerdless, this Court finds counsel's strategy in not utilizing pﬁor_convictions against
Brown 16 be reasonzble and does not:think it is likely that Thomas's -c-bnvictions would have

been admitted for impeachment purposes at trial. Further, this Court finds impeachment with

these convictions would not likely change thé outcome of trial. Accordingly, this Court finds

that Applicant has not met his burden of pxbving counsel ineffective.”
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Failure to investigate, failure to subpoena witnesses
Applicant alleges counsel should have subpoenned witnesses for the defense. Counsel -

testified that beyond one witness, Tiffany Grimes, Applicant did not give any other names of

potentially helpful witnesses. Grimes testified at friél and in counsel's estimation was nota

beneficial defense wnness Counsel also testified she was concerned that if she soughl out
additional witnesses from the club, she rmght generate witnesses for lhe prosecuuon that would
be detrimental to Applicant’s case. Counsel agreed thene was a strategic advantage to having last
closing argument. This Court notes Apphcam failed to present any witnesseg at the PCR hearing
to support this claim. Bannister v. State;, 333 S.C. 298, 509 S.E.2d 807_(199%) (in order to
succeed on a claim that counsel was ineffective for failing to interviewrcall a'wime‘ss, the
applicant must present competent evidence showing what the tcsﬁmony of the proposed witness
would be), This Court finds that counsel’s performance was not deficient and that she explained
reasonable trial strategy in regards to investigating or interviewing potential witnesses. This
Court finds reasonable her decis’ion not to call Grimes at the second trial, and concurs in her
professional ju&gment that Grimes was not a beneficial witness. This Court also find that
Applicant failed to show he was prejudiced by any perceived deﬁcxency of counsel in regards to
investigating or obtaining potential witnesses for the defense
Investigator Cain’s testimony
Apélicant complains about testimony from Investigator Cain that referenced Applicant’s
prior pericd of incarcerstion: | -
. .. Forrest reported while inside, Bussey, his ex-girlfriend,
who had formed a relationship with Mario Reddish during his,
Forrest, recent incarceration, bepan a verbal argument over hls
flirtations with Monique.

Forrest continued to report Bussey took his ball cap and
relocated within a group of 12 males toward the rear of the Elk’s
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Club. -Forrest reported he approached her ta retrieve his cap
whereas Bussey threw 2 drink on him and slapped his face several
times.

.- Forrest reported he ignored Bussey’s assault and after
obtaining his ¢ap, the 12 males began to shove him and he left the -
interior of the Elk’s Club relocating to the rear driver door of the
white-in-color Lincoln operated by James Forrest. ‘

Forrest reported he opened the door to enter, was unable to
due to the driver’s seat being fully declined and upon relocating to
the front of the vehicle observed Bussey and the same group of
males approaching him. .

Forrest reported Bussey hit his face seveml times and he
grabbed- her throat and pushed her away. Forrest reported Reddish
then approached — Mario Reddish then approached him and
punched him in the face and a physxca] fight erupted whereas
Mario Reddish aggin struck him in the jaw as the fight relocated to
the front region of the Lincoln. _

Tr. p. 127, line 10 = p. 128, line 1]1. Cain testified similarly at the Jackson v, Denno hearing.

Applicant alleges that coimsel should have made a motion in limine to not have the t_énn‘

incarcerated menﬁoned

Counsel testified she d)d not object to Cain's testimony because she did not want n to
appear that she was hiding anything from the jury. Addmonally, she noted the testimony
suggested a short peried of incarcerated and did not reference a part:cular charge, va_en this

context, she did not think the testimony was prejudicial. This Court agrees with counsel that the

_oblique reference to incarceration was not prejudicial. Further, the testimony provides context

beneficial to the defense. Bussey was.clearly the iristi_ga:or and clearly was unreasonable. This
is underscored by the fact that she broke i:p with Applicant while he was involunﬁ:ily elAsewhere
and was now jealous that he was flirting with another women, even though she started dating
Reddish while he was incarcerated. Her actions were clearly the catalyst for these unfommate

events. This Court does not find that the tesumony was prejudicial and finds its omxssmn would

not have changed the outcome of trial. Instead, this Court believes it was generally beneficial to
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the defense and probative in providing context, This Court finds that- counsel’s m&oﬁnmw was
not ineffective, ' |
Advice in rejecting ples offer _

Applicant alleges counsel ‘was ineffective in her advice regérding an offer from thc
prosecution for Applicant to plead guilty'to véluntary manslaughter and receive a twenty year
prison sentence. Applicant alleges he was ﬁol advised éorrectiy on his exposure to .]ife Mghc;ul
pamE and did not have adequate time to discuss t‘he offer. Counse! festified she advised
Aﬁplicant he was facing lffe without parole. Counsel testified the offer came after Applicant was
already seivgd with notice that the prosecution would seek life without parolg.t;ased on a prior
most serious offense. Counsel urged Applicant to take the offer and discussed the offer at length,
This Court finds Applicant’s testimony lacics credibility .a_nd finds counsel’s tcéﬁmony to be
credible and gives it great weight. This Court finds Applicant was advised that he would receive
life without parole upon conviction for murder and that Applica.nt rejected the offer with eyes
wide open as to the risks and benefits of rejecting the offer. This Court finds counsel’s advice to -
take the plea offer .was réasonable and did not fall below professional norms. Given Applicant’s
credibility problems that will be further discussed, thfs Court finds that Applica;t failed 10 meet
his burden of proving prejudice. Accordingly, this allegation is denied.

Cross examine witnesses on sobriety or drug use
Applicant alleges that counsel should have qross-examiﬂed more thoroughly. witnesses

from the first trial who claimed sobriety because. they were drug users and/or dealers. This Court

“denies this allegation because the first tral ended in mistrial. The remedy. for ineffective

assistance of counsel is a new irial, so any defects in counsel’s representation are mooted by a

mistrial.
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Fractured humerus in vietim’s sutopsy

: Applicant alleges counsel should have investigated ‘evidence showing Applicani‘s

existing injuries that were noted in the autopsy. Applicant has failed to show what additional
benefits would accrue ﬁ'oxﬁ investigating the autopsy results. Counsel testified that she did not
see any potential gains from further investigation. This Court finds Applicant failed to meet his

‘burden of proving cllher prong of Strickland and denies this allegauon.

lnferred malice charge .

Applicant compiains that counsel was ineft‘ective for failing 1o object to the implied:
: mahce instruction given by the trial court to the jury, citing State v. Belcher, 385 S C. 597 685 -

SE.2d 802 (2009).- However, Belcher explicitly holds that it wﬂl not apply retroactively and -

) Applicanl‘strial occurred prior to Belcher being issued. Further, counsel is not required to be

clatrvoyant and anticipate changes in law. B‘obinson v. State, 308 S.C. 74,417 S.E2d 88 (1 992).
Accoxdmgly, this Court finds that counsel was not metfecuve - ' -
Bnrden shifting allegahon
Applicant further claims that the following ponion of the trial court’s ins@ction 'u’) the
jury was impermissible burden shifting: “Malice may be inferred from conduc! showing total
disregard for human life. Inferred malice may also arise when the deed is done with a deadly

weapon.” Tr. p. 234, lines 16-18. Despite the use of the permissive term “may” in the

instruction, Applicant describes this insiruction. as a mandatory presumption. This Court

disagrees. Counsel testified that she did not consider this instruction to be burden shifting. This

Court finds that counsel’s judgmént on the matter does not fall below professional norms and

further finds that the instruction does ot tend to shift the burden of proof and is an accurate

statement of law, Accordingly, this Court finds counsel was not ineffective,
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. Self-defense

Applicant alleges counsel was ineffective for not discussing and pursing‘_selﬂdefense.

Counsel testified she thought self-defense would be a strong claim, but Applicani insisted he did -

not have a weapon.‘ ‘See generally McCray v. State, 317 S;C; 557, 455 SE2d 686 (1995)
(upholding denjal of relief where counsel testified he did not: pursue an entrapment defense

because applicant denied committing drug distribution offense until fifleen minutes prior to

trial). Applicant admits he did not tell counsel that he had a weapon. Underscoring Applicant’s

cxediBiIity problems is his testimony on this point. Applicént told Investigator Cain that he did

not have a weapon, that he heard shots while he was'in a bear hug with Reddi_sh,»ﬁnd after the

shots were. fired, Reddish fell down. Applicant now admits at the PCR hearing tliat he had a

weapon, but claim; he acted in self-defense and despite what he told Cam and the testimony

from other witnesses, he was'not locked in a bear hug with Reddish. Applicant admits he did.not

tell Cain the truth because he was trying to get out of trouble. This Court finds that Appliéant’s

new version of events is not credible. Further, Applicant failed to advise counsel of this
information. Accordingly, counsel’s performance is not deficient, nor is Applicant prejudiced by
the alleged deficiency. In so finding, this Court finds counsel’s testimony is credible and gives it

great weight, Further, this Court finds that Applicant’s testimony lacks credibility and finds that

' he has picked another untruthful version of events to obtain a desired result. This Court further '

finds thﬁt_ had he testified, his tcstir-nony would not have affected the outcome of vthe‘t‘n'al. This
allegation is denied. ' |
F aﬁily difficultles
- Applicant alleges counsel was ineffective for failing to present evidence that there was &

history of difficulties and ill will between the Thomas and Forrest families. At lhe' PCR hearing,

I10f14




Applicant introduced an indictment from 1991 charging a James Forrest with essaulting Lewis
Thomas, Sr. Applicant testified that this James Forrest was his brother (Applicant was with his
cousin, also named James Forrest, the night of the murder). - Applicant testified that Lewis

Thomas was Jonathan Thomas’ older brother. Applicént alleges that Lewis Thomas died as a

_ result of the assault and his brother James Forrest pled guilty to volunﬁry manslaughter.

Applicant’s counsel indicatedthal be had not been able to locate an indictment or sentencing
sheet for voluntary manslaughter,
This Court notes Applicant's lack of credibility generally in his testimony and further

notes Applicant bears the burden of proof in this proceeding. Accordingly, in the absence of

proof, this Court finds that Applicant did not meet his burden of proving bad Blood between 4

families or even the purported 1991 homicide. However, this Com will continue further

analysis that assumes these facts were true.

'i'his Court would note that a.l trial, during cross-examination, Thomas denied
knowledge of bad blood. Thomas also denied that Forrest's brother killed his brother. He
denied any animosity personally with Applicant. Tr. pp. 103-104, .

. The evidence at trial supported a physical confrontation with Reddish, but not 'ﬁ:omas.
Further, .some evidenée suggests that Reddish might have been thg aggressor, but no evidence

indicates Thomas was the aggressor or that bad blood between families was a motive for Thomas

ora basis for fear by Applicant. The matter seems generally collateral to the issues presented at

trial, and so this Court questions whether counsel would have been able to present extrinsic

evidence of the alleged-difficulties at trial. See State v. Beckham, 334 S.C. 302, 321, 513

5.E.2d 606, 615 (1999) (“When a witness denies an act involving a matter collateral to the case

in chief, the inquiring party is not permitted to introduce contradictory evidence 3 impw:h'tﬁe
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witness.”),
: Even if the court records were found and admitted, this Court does ot believe that it

would hav_c chgnged the result of trial. For one thing, the fact that Applicant might have a

brother who also committed a homicide carries potential prejudice to Applicant, ' Second,'tﬁe

conflict was principally with Bussey and then Reddish, not Thomas. The evidence would not

. have changed the outcome of trial if it was admitted. .Further, this Court adheres to its position

that Thomas® testimony was more helpfil than prejudiciel to Applicant, because it established
the lack of _b‘ard feelings between the two, giving some support to the contention that Reddish
was thg actual aggressor. This Court finds that Applicant failed to meet his bﬂen of ﬁmving ..
this alleéation.

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, this Court finds and concludes that the Applicant has not.

) established any constitutional violations or deprivations that would require this court to grant his i

application.  Therefore, this Application for Post-Conviction Relief must be- denied and
dismissed with prejudice. ‘

This Court advises the parties that in order to secure the appropriate-,appellale‘review,‘
notice of appeal must be served and filed within thirty (30) days. after receipt by counsel of -
notice of entry of this order. See Rules 203 and 243 of the South Carolina Appellate Court
Rules. This Court notes that post—cohviction relief counsel must adyise an applicant of the right -
to seak appellate review of a post-cbnvicﬁon relief order. State v. Bray, 366 S.C. 137, 620
S.E.2d 743 (2005). Alsd, pursuant to Austin v. State, 305 S.C. 453, 409 S.E. 2d 395 (1991), an

- applicant has a right to an appellate counsel's assistance in seeking review of the denial of post-

conviction relief. Rule 71.1(g), SCRCP, Apn')vides that if the applicant wishes to seek appellate
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review, post-conviction relief counsel must serve and file a notice of appeal on an applicant’s
behalf, _
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: | - o

1. The application for Post-Conviction Relief is denied with prejudice-.
2. The Applicant must be remanded to the custody of the Respondent

AND ITIS SO ORDERED this 52 day of ﬂdf’ 2014,

WW/

K.nox McMahon
Presiding Judge
Second Judicial Circuit

[@/ Z é/, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

JOSHUA LAMAR FORREST,
Pefitioner,

Vs.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Respondend.

et Nt Nt

et Mgt Nt Nt et Nt Sl St oot

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

'sscom_: JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Case No. 2011-CP-02-1834

MOTION TO AMEND FINAL ORDER
PURSUANT TO RULE 59(e), SCRCP

The Order of Dismissal entered by this Court on October 9, 2014, did not

address the Petitioner's claim of ineffective assistance of trial counsel, who failed

to object fo the premeditation instruction given by the Court at the trial and

Petitioner has requested that PCR counsel file this Motion pursuant to Rule 59(e).

The only method of communication between PCR counsel and the

Petitioner is through the mail and PCR counsel received from Petitioner on ihis

dote the filing which is altached hereto as Exhibit A and by reference

incorporated herein.

p
Gebrgia Bar No, 589450

South Carolina Bar No. 4591

415 Fourth Street

Augusia, GA 30901

706-722-4283

Attorney for Joshucngn.‘lor orrezsnfQ 3
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to cerfify that | have this date served a copy of the within and
foregoing Motion to Amend Final Order Pursuant to Rule 5%(e), SCRCP upon:

David Spencer, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General

South Carolina Attorney General's Office
. P.O.Box 11549
- Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1549

Honorable R. Knox McMahon

Circuit Court Judge -

205 E. Main Street :
Lexington, South Carolina 29072-3456

by depositing same in the United States Mall, in a properly addressed envelope,

with adequate postage thereon, pricr to filing.

This 23rd day of October, 2014.

South Carolina Bar No. 4591

415 Fourth Street '
Augusta, GA 30901

706-722-4283

Attorney for Joshua Lamar Forrest
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STAIE OF SBUTH CARALINA
LounTyY BF ATKEN

TN THE LouRY oF CoOMmMon PLEAS

Soshua Lamar Forcesty Lose Wi 200-20-02.-1813

MOTIONYs AMEAD FINAL
Ve o oo ORDER PURSUANT To RuLE
State of South Larslina, SAE), seRCY
Respondent,

The applitant, by and thcougn his undersigned feunsel, do
heday wiove Hhe Ronecal\e (ouer pursuant 4o Rule Sale), SEReY,

4o amend 'is Final order in ¥he above entitied Case, daved Otroper

A, 2014, Ond received by Ahe applitant from rhe Percy &1 Mai\-
Yoom on OCtober 1 201/ 4o inllude a fuling on the following
graund +hat Was raised in Wis ociginal fag applitation. See, e 9+
Mac\ar va Stare, ©53 S.E. 23 206 (2007), as fuiiner authativy 4o
grant this Wotians | ’

:Eg fgmgg !fga dﬁgeg% %& Eigﬁ E %L’%Eéo \SYAnLL ,
T\ ne L ik olsect {o Ee. Atial E\Ee S

(oneous and whig\eading Suty instruction lon premedi ra+ion/
atacethougivt Clement ﬁ Marder),

Aitordingly, during vhe Juey's dehbenation , Hhe Ty Farman
Sent the Thdge a note asking the Judge \f Mremeditation” was
234s an elewend-of Muder. T g 240y L M- P 24T, La2e TThE
Judge infsrmed Hhe Taey Hhat in Sooth faraling premeditation was
not an etemend of murder?s TGP 282, L 22251, L.5,

The applitant argued in his LR that his 4cial Counsel LS An-
eftechive o failing 4o obh¥ect 4o the+ridal Tudgels ecnesus va-
Stuehands the Jucy Ahat “premeditation’ tias not an element
of Mutder hecanse it essentially feweved dhe State of 1S buden
of praving £ath @lement of wiarder 4o Legally Convick W of Hhis
thaed otfense. This is evidenced by the S.(. Supteme Cous
CasSe law YeCagnizing™premeditntion” as an erement of Mutded,
%349-/ m va A gnklin; H28 J.E.2A 1848 (6:0. ‘\PP- 1qqﬂo

ma 1O - 2 ik

_%é&d%d_% EXHIBIT
S R A

FoRTHE SELOND SUDTCTAL CIRAUTT
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Moteones: suf Supreme Lourk has held not a+dialSudge
1S requited 4o Crecogrize) Laarge the SubStante ot Yhe foffecy
and Cutcent law, and net necessadly fny pattidulac vecbage
to Sahsfy theTuns, inquity. See Stote ve Hughty, 5293
SeEiad 721 L 8:C. 2008\, ~theelote, while S.C. Statudety Lawd :
does fomally £iteafarethangwt? and nob *pre meditahon, aS :
an 2\ement of vwourder, it 1S also Alear Ahat cur Supreme. fuek :
Was Yecognized “Wpreme dviation” as on informal definvien
3o Corwey Ye Substance of ¥he Cattent and Gorfect 1aul s
a TuCY 4or a Muder sonvithen, :

The applicant arqued under +his ground thot e Tdae's

2ctoncons instrruttion 4o Hhe Siz(y Yrat “pre medvranon?
LAS Not an element of murder tivihent INStadding TSary a

Ahis +ermn Gonnoted the Same of Similac meaning 65 ¥ne
“aforethought element” Ao prove Murdes untsnstitutianally

\"z\i:ved’—\-he Shote. of 45 burden 4o grove Cach and elely element
of s murder Chage 4o \awfolly Comict him. See. e g:

SAnte v Manning » 404 8,24 L6528 1A hatord T gguinsﬁ.g,

W S.Ch 1DES (1370), _ )
Tnfocther Suppoct of his Claimed vislation, the applicant

finally afgued Inwis PeR that it was veasenablets assume.
Arat Mre SOry's quesstion regarding dhe  praweditation elemeny”
of e mueler offense Clearly ndicated Anat it was in-the
process of deciding upon aNerdichs but tandred Yo be advisal
an-the Ypremedidatian/aforethad 9h+”e\an ent of Mudel The
adliHonal Insrruction wnchiednal sSndge  would felay
+o Yhe'Suty wxald ke especially Lonsidered by the Tuty
Since it was 'n fesponse Ao s owN INGUITYs Undet these
tirtomstante, the Sadge!s fauluve ngrrack tve TOMN

an the sunstance of the Lan was pregudicial ed(er +hat

deprived the applicant of a fundamental tightrto a fat

+rial. Se= e Stare v Blassingame; 2H4 5623 518

£5, 00 \G18)s
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The applicant £inally fontends that he s deprivad
of the Cight dp effestive assistance o8 4oial counsesl bW
Lounsers failuce 10 cosect 4o +he +rial TudgAs extonenas
Tufy instiuctien regatiing he peemed'dnvion fafole -
+hongit- Slement of his murler Chame thak was gerse
presudicia\s See 29, Edmond ve Stake, 5345 E23 L8208, L.
200), _

 Lontiusion

WHEREFORE, Hhe Honorable Court Sheuld grant He
metion pursvanit o MaclarySopra. | ,

Raspectfully Submitted,

Lz

Marhin C. Puatz., UL
HIE Fourth Street -
| CAugusia . Seomla 23096\




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |2,

) 1N THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF AIKEN T B FOR THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
H : ) -
) - 2011-CP 02-1834
*.:. .) .
Joshua Forrest, #2743525, )
).
- Applicant, ) X _
v. ) ORDER DENYING
) " MQTION TO ALTER
) OR AMEND JUDGMENT
State of South Carohqa. ) -
' )
Respondent )
) .
“This matter is befoxe thls Court by way of an apphcanon for post-conwctlon rellef {PCR)

leed August 23, 2011, The S;ata made xts return ou lune 15, 2012 A hearmg was convened at
thc Axken County Courthouse -on July 30 2(114 Appllcam was present and represented by
Martin C. Puetz, Esqulre; “The State was rcpresented by David Spencer of the South Carolina
Office of the Attomey General Foliowing the hearing, this Court issued its Order of Dismissal
on October 9, 2014, denylng Apphcanl‘s PCR appllcanon Oa October 23 2014, Applicant’s
counsel filed a monon pursuant to R_u!e..,"9(e)._S(,R.CP, attaching Apphcam s handwritten
arguments. | b C .

Apphcant alleges counset was meﬁ'ectwe for not pbjecting 1o the trial court’s answerto a
jury note stating the followmg “Does premedltated have to be toward a specmc person or
toward a random crowd ” Tr. p. 246 hne 24 p 247 line 1. After discussion between the
prosecution and oounqe! the trial court advised the j ]ury of the fo!lowmg

And to the extent (hxs iﬁ a qu@stmn about thc law, the word
premedﬂgted is a lega! term which is not a part of the offense of

murder pr volun!ary manslaughler ‘Premeditation 15 not

comemplated in the two cnmes as def‘ ned in the %.2} South H ?) !E)

Carolma
Q}Qn 'Q.n. | g‘hi
pury @E

Jof3

STATEOF SCUTH CAROLINA
OCOUNTY OF AIKEN

1, Liz Godard, Gork of Court of Cummon Pless 2 Gengral | -
Sessions for Alken County, South Carolftia to Herchy Eknify '
that the foregoing consttutes a g and ofest ﬁi‘ '

al dowmems whl have been ﬂ)ﬁé Ry, ofick
jg_.ﬁ h‘.‘\, I/ 0K AL
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Mahce aforet!]ougm daes not Tequire that malice exist for
any particular time befora he act §s committed, but malice must
exxst in the mind of the e'fenddm just before and at the time of the

~the time the act s commmed Therefore, thete must be a
comb]nauon of the prevxous evxl intenl and zhe act

Tr. p. 251, lines 1- ]1 “

This Court d[sagrces with Applicant s argument that tms was not an approprmte manner
to answer the jurors® quesnon Apphcam rches on g[e V. E{ankh 310 8. C 122 425 S.E.2d
758 (Ct. App. 1993) rev’d on other grounds by B{;ghtman v, State, 336 S. C 352, 362, 520
S.E.2d 614, 616 (1999) ‘In &‘&kh_ the Comt of Appeals found the defendant was not entitled
to a jury instruction on voluntary manslaughtcr based on an argument between defendant and his
father (he day before and the day that defendant killcd his father. Defendant also killed his
slepmother The Court of Appeals found t!lﬂl there was no cvidence of legal provocation since
“mere words are not a sufﬁclent provocation for kil)mg with a deadly weapon.” Id, at 126, 520
S.E.2d at 761, Furthcr, the argument dnd no( occur immediately before the shooting, indicating a
lack of heat of passwn. Id. The Coun ot‘ Appcals noted “There was also ample evidence of
deliberation and premedltatlon by Franklin heforc he shot his Vlctlmb Id.

In this context, the Court of Appenls was ;\pt ﬁndmg that premeditation was a neceqs‘ary
element of murder. Instead the Court of Appeals was’ nonng the lack of evidence of a sudden
heat of passion as an elernent of vohmtary n;anslaughter based on the evidence of premeditation.

Apphcant also relxes on State v. Elgssinggm ) 271 5.C. 44, 244 S.E.2d 528 (1978). In
that case. the jury sent a noze asking for addmonal instructxons on the definitions of murder and
voluntary manslaughter. 'I'he trial judge advlsed thc Jury, in relevam part, “If you believe that

this defendant killed het son but did not have mahce aforethought in her heart, dxdn’t intend to

kill him, she would be guilty of [volunta;y] g;anslanghter." 1d. at 46, 244 S.E.2d at 529. The

3003 ((\




~ Supreme Court noted that volunfa;y mﬁ’i\slx;l;ghicy does reqmre imcm and therefore the
mstruct:on was erroneons In the mstant cdse. the 1na] court’s instruction was a cotrect statement
of law, Therefore, tl'ge issue has no merlt &nd th!g Court denies Applicant’s monon

_Based upon gureful recons:deralmn of n]l ot the evldenoe in this case and upon full
couslderatwn of Appllmm s motion ax;d sgppnmng memorpndym, this Court is not persuaded to
alter or amend the jlldngEI!'. 'Tlus Cour; t‘urﬂu:; ﬂnds !ha; pnxl argumcnt would not aid in the

rcconsideratlon of the pnglnal Judgment Tnc. prevmus order fally compor!s with the

xequlrements of Rule 52(a), SCRCP,

IT IS :l‘HEREFORE ORDERED. T!m! Applicant’s motion to alter or amend

I

judgment is denied an§ dismissed,

r ‘_'::'day f)f @/ , 2015,

AND IS SO ORDERED, his

. R.&Knox McMahon ]
oL Presiding Judge
LA Second Judicial Circuit
.
Jof3
5, : e
i‘; ‘x;- ." "' ._
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WITNESSES
K. Liles, A.C.S.0.
g 2 ¢

e Clerk

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K-093070

|
|

—— ——
E——t —

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Bty

Truce

- Foreperson of Grand Jury "rLfUl ’8 L
_Dats: April 13, 2006 dilc U ¢

VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
N
Lo

DOCKET NO. 2006-GS-02 - bq '(L

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

n————
o—.

— —— ————

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL 17, TERM 2006

|

THE STATE
VS,

JOSHUA LAMAR FORREST

|
'4

Indictment for
POSSESSION OF FIREARM OR KNIFE
DURING COMMISSION OF OR
ATTEMPT TO COMMIT A VIOLENT
CRIME
SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 549
Class FEL-F
— e




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) | INDICTMENT

)
COUNTYOFAKKEN = )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 17, 2008, the Gfand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF FIREARM OR KN!FELDURING COMMISSION OF OR
ATTEMPT TO COMMIT A VIOLENT CRIME

That JOSHUA LAMAR FORREST did in Aiken County on or about December 4,
2005, possess or visibly display a firearm or visibly display a knife during the
commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Murder, allin violation of

Section 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

RBARAR. MORGAN, SOLICITOR

553
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L9 A8 U

£ OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY O Aiken 3
STATE ve ; INDICTMENT/CASER: : 2008GS0200694
i — .o JoshualamarForest ) awe KOS3070
AKA: }  DaleofOffense; 12/4/2005 ~ = "~~" 7 T v ==
: ) SC.Code§:  {6-23-04%0 - o
) CORCode # 0549 _
) .
) SENTENCE SHEET

CONVICTEDOFor [] PLEADS

* Saldn(e RALCIE O g&aln

d [ WEH [y NET) 1 ()
In vivlation of § 6-23-0490 ofthe S.C. Cods of L aws, beaing COR Coda # 0549

@ NONVIOLENT™ [J VIOLENT {J SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatery GPS ) §17.25-45

' (CSC wminor 1% ar Lewd Ad)
The charge I As indicted, [] Lesserinciuded Offense, - Defardant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (deferdants (nitizis)
The plea is: Without Negotiations ar Recormmendation, ' Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommandation by the State,

TGP Gl 1577

‘Soligter T~ SCBar#

. [ e vad pmam & 40
Solidfor SCBar# Defendant Attarney for Defendan
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitiedtothe [} State Department of Corrections [J Countybe
fora determinate termof _ S dayslmenthergBarser [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exces _ o Years
and/orto pay a fine of § ; provided thatUpon the senvice of - days/imenths/ve ars and or payment
of $ i Plus costs and assessmentsas appticable” the batance is suspended wih probation for
months/yaars and subjet fo South Carolina Department of Prahation, Parole and Pardan Services standard conditons of probation, which arg

iﬁdrpnrated by refersnce.

CONCURRENTor [] CONSECUTIVE Io santenca on: é -24- 09 .
The Defendant is to ba given credit for time served pursuanttos S.C. Code §24-13-40 fo be calculated and applied by the State Depariment
of Comrections. . .
[1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chiid Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant fe 18 U.5.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 15-25-68 (Criminal
Domestic Violance) to ship, transpo:t, possess, or recelve & firearm or ammunition.

: ] SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Totall § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sarvice Employment
Payment Tenns: e ObtanGED []
[ setby SCDPPPS _ . .. Attend Voc. Rehab, OrdobCarp, _
May serve WIE baginning
Recipiant: . - Substancs Abuse Counsaling
*Fine: 8 Random Deug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S ] Fine may be pd. In equal, consecu five weekiy/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s, 100.00" pmis.of$ Beginning .
§14-1-211 (A}2}(DUI Surcharge) $100 1 $ . Psid to Publie Defander Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 3 o
§56-1-286 {, DU{) Brsa;h;lb Test) $$5%% _$ . Other.
§47.12 (Public Del/Prcb) S
§14-1-212 (LawEnforce. Funding) . §25 - 25 00
§14~1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ’ §100 N o N
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 ] o T - —
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehid 8 Assessmant) $40/ea $ e [] Appointed PD or agyonted other counsel,
§80.7 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 800 §47.12 requires $500 bg pald %o Clerk
3% to County (if pad in instaliments) ' S_ 390 during probation. .
TOTAL $ . -
‘ Presiding Judge
Ctemrof-SenrtiDeputy Gl erk b@m@dé&ﬁ Judge Code: {4 e

SCCA/217 (06/2008)




DOCKET NO. 2006-GS-02 - éqg

. WITNESSES

+ % K Liles, AC.S.0. The State of South Carolina
, ya County of Alken
—
FILED ( M E 200 &
CGcrtres G- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
wanee Clerk
April 17, Term 2006
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER |
K-093069 - THE VSSTATE
JOSHUA LAMAR FORREST
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
T e
F fGrand J Z S -
oreperson of Grand Jury : .
Date: April 13, 2006 /XMZ] Lo (. ; %‘
VERDICT - Indictment for
MURDER
SC Code 16-3-10
CDR Code 116

Class FEL-EXM

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

e et
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1

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ( INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 17, 2008, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

MURDER

fhat JOSHUA LAMAR FORREST did in Aiken' County on or about December 4,
2005, feloniously, wilfully and with malice aforethought, then and there kill and murder
Mario Terreli Reddish by mean‘s of shooting Mario Terrell Reddish with a handgun and
that the victim did die in Aiken County as a proximate resulf thereof on the 4th day of

December, 2005. All in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1876), as amended. -

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. % M

~ BARBARA R. MORGAN. SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE CCURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
.. , ) .
COUNTY OF . Aiken )
STAYE * ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2006650200695
v VS, ) .
- Joshua Lamar Forrest_ ) Aww Kog3oe® . e

AKA ) Dateof Offense: 12/4/2006 o _
} SC.Code §  16-03-001016-03-0020 —
} CDRCode# (0118
! SENTENCE SHEET
)

Seo114187¢ '
In disposition of the sald indictment comes now the De%ndant who was (} CONVICTEDOFor [] PLEADS

10:  Murder/ Mugder .
Inviolation of § 16-03-0010: 16-03-0020 _ of the SC. Code of Laws, beaing COR Code # 0116
[J NON-VIOLENT I VIOLENT SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [l Mandatory GPS L1 §17-25645
{CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Ac)
Tha charge is Asindcles, [ Lesserinciuded Offerse. Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury, {defendarts Initials}
The plagjs: Without Negatiations or Recorrmendatian, Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State
© ATTEST .

. % Wh_- ¥l e M s . 1877,
Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attomey for Defandan SC Bar#
AUEREFORE, the Defendang s commitedtothe [ State Depariment of Comrections [] County Detegition Center,
fora determinate term of o7 Ale.. daysimonthg/yearsor [  undertheYouthful Offender Act notto exceed . _____ years
and/or to pay @ fine of § < provided that upon the service of days/months/aars and or payment

of & : plus co31s and assessmentsas appicable”; the balance s suspended with probation for
months/ears and subpet o South Carciina Depariment of Probation, Parcle and Parden Senvices standard conditions of probation, which are

incarporated by refarence.
Ergoncuakem or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (-2Y%-09 -
-

r}e Defenﬁdant is to be given cradit fortime served pursuant{o 5.C. Code §24-13-40 o be calculated and applied by he State Department
of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. Section 922, # is unlawful for a person convicted ofa violation of Section 16-25-20 or 18-26-65 {Criminal

Domestic Violenca) to ship, tmnsport, possess, or recelve a firagren or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .

(] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Oef. Waives Hearing [0 oOrdered PTUP

Total: $§ plus 20% fes: $ daysihours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: ObtanGED [

Attend Voo Rehab, OrJebCoap. _____

[ Set by SCOPPPS

May serve W/E beginning

. Recipient: } . Substance Abuse Counssling
“Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohel Testng ]
§14-1-208 {Assessments 107 5%) s . Fine may be pd. In equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Sumharge) - $100 s /00.00 pmis, of § . Begimning ____. _._.
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100. $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5.20895 (DUl Asse ssmeny) $12 |
§56-1-288 (DI Braath Test) 325 s Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prcb) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enfarce, Funding) §25 ] .0D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 i) . . e
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 L e
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehid e Assessment) $40/e8 $ 1 Appointed PD or appointed ather counsel,
§90,7 (SCCVA Surcharge) $5 $ _5.00 §47.12 requires $500 ba

paid to Clerk

3% to County (if pad in I nstaliments) T390 during prabation.
TOTAL : // /
L

Presiding Judge g o7/ ‘
Cherkof-Gomrt/De puly Clek @W ﬁ:@?m@% Judge Code: ”..l‘f.a e e —————— e
Court Reporter: CQA& -Zj . __ SentenceDate ___QZ(_& 34 K009

SCCA217 (06/2008)
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